

BILL

1 ***-0196/7.12*** SECTION 2768. 347.415 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

2 347.415 (1g) In this section, “odometer” means an instrument for measuring
3 and recording the actual distance that a motor vehicle, snowmobile or all-terrain
4 vehicle has traveled while in operation, but does not include any auxiliary
5 instrument designed to be reset to zero to measure and record the actual distance
6 that a motor vehicle, snowmobile or all-terrain vehicle has traveled on trips.

7 ***-0196/7.13*** SECTION 2769. 347.415 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 347.415 (2) No person may operate a motor vehicle subject to registration
9 under ch. 341 on any street or highway with knowledge that the odometer is
10 removed, disconnected or nonfunctional. Notwithstanding s. 347.02 (2), no person
11 may operate a snowmobile or all-terrain vehicle with knowledge that the odometer
12 is removed, disconnected or nonfunctional. An exemption may be provided if parts
13 are on back order to correct a nonfunctional odometer.

14 ***-0196/7.14*** SECTION 2770. 347.415 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 347.415 (4) No person shall conspire with any other person to violate sub. (1)
16 (1m), (2) or (3).

17 ***-0196/7.15*** SECTION 2771. 347.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 347.50 (1) Any person violating ss. 347.35 to 347.49, except s. 347.413 (1) or s.
19 347.415 (1) (1m), (2) and (3) to (5) or s. 347.417 (1) or s. 347.48 (2m) or (4) (a) or s.
20 347.489, may be required to forfeit not less than \$10 nor more than \$200.

21 ***-0196/7.16*** SECTION 2772. 347.50 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 347.50 (2) Any person violating s. 347.415 (1) (1m), (2) and (3) to (5) may be
23 fined not more than \$5,000 or imprisoned for not more than one year in the county
24 jail, or both, for each violation.

25 ***-0427/1.1*** SECTION 2773. 348.01 (2) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:

BILL**SECTION 2773**

1 348.01 (2) (aj) "Certified portable testing device" means a portable testing
2 device which is tested and inspected periodically for accuracy by the department of
3 agriculture, trade and consumer protection or other authorized testing agency in
4 accordance with specifications, tolerances, standards and procedures established by
5 the national institute of standards and technology and the department of
6 agriculture, trade and consumer protection for the testing and examination of scales.

7 ***-1050/1.1*** **SECTION 2774.** 348.15 (3) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 348.15 (3) (bg) In the case of a vehicle or combination of vehicles transporting
9 exclusively milk from the point of production to the primary market and the return
10 of dairy supplies and dairy products from such primary market to the farm, the gross
11 weight imposed on the highway by the wheels of any one axle may not exceed 21,000
12 pounds or, for 2 axles 8 or less feet apart, 37,000 pounds or, for groups of 3 or more
13 consecutive axles ~~more than~~ 9 feet or more apart, a weight of 2,000 pounds more than
14 is shown in par. (c), but not to exceed 80,000 pounds. This paragraph does not apply
15 to the national system of interstate and defense highways, except for that portion of
16 USH 51 between Wausau and STH 78 and that portion of STH 78 between USH 51
17 and the I 90/94 interchange near Portage upon their federal designation as I 39.

18 ***-0427/1.2*** **SECTION 2775.** 348.15 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 348.15 (5) (intro.) For enforcement of weight limitations specified by this
21 chapter the gross weight, measured in pounds, imposed on the highway by any wheel
22 or any one axle or by any group of 2 or more axles shall be determined by weighing
23 the vehicles and load, either by single draft or multiple draft weighing on certified
24 stationary scales or on portable scales in good working order which are tested in
25 comparison to certified stationary scales or with certified portable testing devices

BILL

1 within ~~90~~ 190 days immediately prior to any weighing operation by the department
2 of agriculture, trade and consumer protection or other authorized testing agencies
3 for accuracy to within standard accepted tolerances. The weighing operation shall
4 be performed in accordance with and under conditions accepted as good weighing
5 technique and practice. In multiple draft weighing the sum of the weight of
6 respective components shall be used to establish the weight of a combination of the
7 components. It is recognized that the weight, determined in accordance with
8 methods prescribed in this chapter, includes all statutory weights and represents the
9 momentary load force or reaction imposed on the scale at the time of weighing. Such
10 weights include any variation due to the following factors:

11 *~~0157/1.1~~* **SECTION 2776.** 348.25 (8) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 348.25 (8) (a) 1. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds length
13 limitations, \$15, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in
14 this subdivision is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999, and before
15 July 1, 2003, the fee is \$17.

16 *~~0157/1.2~~* **SECTION 2777.** 348.25 (8) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 348.25 (8) (a) 2. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds either
18 width limitations or height limitations, \$20, except that if the application for a
19 permit for a vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department
20 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$22.

21 *~~0157/1.3~~* **SECTION 2778.** 348.25 (8) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 348.25 (8) (a) 2m. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds both
24 width and height limitations, \$25, except that if the application for a permit for a

BILL

SECTION 2778

1 vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department after December
2 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$28.

3 ***-0157/1.4*** SECTION 2779. 348.25 (8) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 348.25 (8) (a) 3. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles, the weight of which
5 exceeds any of the provisions of s. 348.15 (3), 10% of the fee specified in par. (b) 3. for
6 an annual permit for the comparable gross weight, rounded to the nearest whole
7 dollar.

8 ***-0157/1.5*** SECTION 2780. 348.25 (8) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
9 348.25 (8) (b) 1. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds length
10 limitations, \$60, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in
11 this subdivision is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999, and before
12 July 1, 2003, the fee is \$66.

13 ***-0157/1.6*** SECTION 2781. 348.25 (8) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
14 348.25 (8) (b) 2. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds width
15 limitations or height limitations or both, \$90, except that if the application for a
16 permit for a vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department
17 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$99.

18 ***-0157/1.7*** SECTION 2782. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:
20 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. If the gross weight is 90,000 pounds or less, \$200, except that
21 if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in this subd. 3. a. is submitted
22 to the department after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$220.

23 ***-0157/1.8*** SECTION 2783. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

BILL

1 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. If the gross weight is more than 90,000 pounds but not more
2 than 100,000 pounds, \$350, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle
3 described in this subd. 3. b. is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999,
4 and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$385.

5 ***-0157/1.9*** SECTION 2784. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. If the gross weight is greater than 100,000 pounds, \$350 plus
8 \$100 for each 10,000-pound increment or fraction thereof by which the gross weight
9 exceeds 100,000 pounds, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle
10 described in this subd. 3. c. is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999,
11 and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$385 plus \$110 for each 10,000-pound increment
12 or fraction thereof by which the gross weight exceeds 100,000 pounds.

13 ***-0157/1.10*** SECTION 2785. 348.25 (8) (bm) of the statutes is renumbered
14 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. and amended to read:

15 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a
16 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual
17 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$15 for each
18 permit issued. This subdivision does not apply to applications for permits submitted
19 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003.

20 ***-0157/1.11*** SECTION 2786. 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

21 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a
22 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual
23 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$16.50 for
24 each permit issued, rounded to the nearest whole dollar. This subdivision does not

BILL**SECTION 2786**

1 apply to applications submitted before January 1, 2000, or submitted after June 30,
2 2003.

3 ***-0157/1.12* SECTION 2787.** 348.26 (1m) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***-0157/1.13* SECTION 2788.** 348.26 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 348.29
5 (1) and amended to read:

6 348.29 (1) The department shall develop and implement a telephone call-in
7 procedure ~~for to issue and renew permits issued under this section ss. 348.26 and~~
8 348.27 and shall implement a computerized system for use under this section to
9 determine and designate the route to be used by the permittee. The telephone call-in
10 procedure for permits may not be utilized until permit information is computerized
11 to ensure inquiry capability into the data base for enforcement purposes.

12 ***-0157/1.14* SECTION 2789.** 348.28 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 348.28 (1) Permits issued under ss. 348.25, 348.26 and 348.27 (1) to (10), (12)
14 and (13) or by the telephone call-in procedure under s. 348.29 shall be carried on the
15 vehicle during operations so permitted.

16 ***-0157/1.15* SECTION 2790.** 348.29 (title) of the statutes is created to read:

17 **348.29 (title) Telephone authorization for oversize or overweight**
18 **vehicle permits.**

19 ***-0157/1.16* SECTION 2791.** 348.29 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) of the statutes are
20 created to read:

21 348.29 (2) In addition to any fees required under s. 348.25, 348.26 or 348.27,
22 any person who uses the procedure under this section to obtain a permit under s.
23 348.26 or 348.27 shall pay the following fees to the department:

BILL

1 (a) The lesser of \$10 per vehicle for which a permit is issued or the actual cost
2 of the telephone authorization per vehicle for which a permit is issued as determined
3 by the department.

4 (b) A late payment fee of \$10 per vehicle for which a permit is issued, if the
5 department receives any required fees after the time period established by the
6 department.

7 **(3)** (a) The department may require that cancellation of a permit obtained
8 through the telephone call-in procedure be made by telephone.

9 (b) A person may cancel a permit obtained through the telephone call-in
10 procedure before the first day of operation authorized by the permit. The department
11 may not require a person who cancels a permit under this paragraph to pay any fees
12 under s. 348.25, 348.26 or 348.27 relating to the canceled permit. The person shall
13 pay to the department the authorization fee under sub. (2) (a) and may be charged
14 a cancellation fee established by the department.

15 (c) No person may cancel a permit obtained through the telephone call-in
16 procedure on or after the first day of operation authorized by the permit. The
17 department may not refund any fees paid under sub. (2) on or after the first day of
18 operation authorized by the permit.

19 **(4)** The department may refuse to issue a permit through the telephone call-in
20 procedure to any applicant who does not comply with this section or who has had a
21 permit issued under s. 348.26 or 348.27 suspended or revoked.

22 **(5)** The department may suspend any or all permits issued under s. 348.26 or
23 348.27 to a person who fails to pay the required fees for a permit obtained through
24 use of the telephone call-in procedure within the time period established by the

BILL**SECTION 2791**

1 department under this section. A permit suspended under this subsection remains
2 suspended until the required fees are paid.

3 (6) The department shall promulgate rules to implement this section.

4 ***-1738/1.1* SECTION 2792.** 349.16 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 349.16 (2) Imposition of the special weight limitations authorized by sub. (1)

6 (a) shall be done by erecting signs on or along the highway on which it is desired to
7 impose the limitation sufficient to give reasonable notice that a special weight
8 limitation is in effect and the nature of that limitation and by erecting such signs
9 sufficiently in advance of that highway to provide operators of vehicles an
10 opportunity to avoid that highway. Imposition of the special weight limitations
11 authorized by sub. (1) (b) shall be done by erecting signs before each end of the bridge
12 or culvert to which the weight limitation applies sufficient to give reasonable notice
13 that a special weight limitation is in effect and the nature of that limitation. All
14 weight limitation signs and their erection shall comply with the rules of the
15 department and shall be standard throughout the state.

16 ***-0221/5.12* SECTION 2793.** 350.01 (3r) of the statutes is created to read:

17 350.01 (3r) "Expedited service" means a process under which a person is able
18 to renew a snowmobile certificate in person and with only one appearance at the site
19 where certificates are issued.

20 ***-0196/7.17* SECTION 2794.** 350.02 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

21 350.02 (2) (a) 7. A person operating a snowmobile on a roadway shall observe
22 roadway speed limits.

23 ***-0196/7.18* SECTION 2795.** 350.02 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

BILL

1 350.02 (3m) A law enforcement officer may operate a snowmobile on a highway
2 in performance of his or her official duties if the snowmobile is equipped with a
3 flashing, oscillating or rotating blue light.

4 *~~0196/7.19~~* SECTION 2796. 350.05 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 350.05 (1) (title) ~~AGE RESTRICTION~~ PERSONS UNDER 12.

7 *~~0196/7.20~~* SECTION 2797. 350.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 350.05 (2) ~~SNOWMOBILE PERSONS AGED 12 TO 16; SNOWMOBILE SAFETY PERMIT OR~~
9 ~~OPERATOR'S LICENSE REQUIRED~~ CERTIFICATES AND PROGRAM. No person ~~over the age of~~
10 who is at least 12 years of age but under the age of 16 years of age may operate a
11 snowmobile unless he or she holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate or is
12 accompanied by a person ~~over~~ who is at least 18 years of age or by a person ~~over~~ who
13 is at least 14 years of age having a and who holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
14 issued by the department. Any person who is ~~over the age of 12 and~~ at least 12 years
15 of age but under the age of 16 years of age and who holds is required to hold a
16 snowmobile safety certificate ~~shall carry it while operating a snowmobile or while~~
17 accompanying the operator on a snowmobile shall carry the certificate and shall
18 display it to a law enforcement officer on request. Persons enrolled in a safety
19 certification program approved by the department may operate a snowmobile in an
20 area designated by the instructor.

21 *~~0196/7.21~~* SECTION 2798. 350.05 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

23 350.05 (2) PERSONS AGED 12 AND OLDER; SNOWMOBILE SAFETY CERTIFICATES AND
24 PROGRAM. (a) No person who is at least 12 years of age and who is born on or after

BILL**SECTION 2798**

1 January 1, 1985, may operate a snowmobile unless he or she holds a valid
2 snowmobile safety certificate.

3 (b) Any person who is required to hold a snowmobile safety certificate while
4 operating a snowmobile shall carry the certificate on the snowmobile and shall
5 display the certificate to a law enforcement officer on request. Persons enrolled in
6 a safety certification program approved by the department may operate a
7 snowmobile in an area designated by the instructor.

8 ***-0196/7.22* SECTION 2799.** 350.05 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 350.05 (3) EXCEPTIONS. This section does not apply to the operation of
10 snowmobiles ~~by an operator under the age of 16 years~~ upon lands owned or leased
11 by the operator's parent or guardian. As used in this section, "leased lands" does not
12 include lands leased by an organization of which said operator or the operator's
13 parent or guardian is a member.

14 ***-0196/7.23* SECTION 2800.** 350.05 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 350.05 (4) DEFINITION. For purposes of this section, "~~accompanied~~"
16 "accompany" means being to be on the same snowmobile as the operator.

17 ***-0196/7.24* SECTION 2801.** 350.055 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
19 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
20 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
21 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure
22 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
23 duties under this section. ~~Persons~~ Each person satisfactorily completing this
24 program shall receive ~~certification~~ a snowmobile safety certificate from the
25 department. The department may charge each person who enrolls in the course an

BILL

1 instruction fee of \$5. The department shall authorize instructors conducting such
2 courses meeting standards established by it to retain \$1 of the fee to defray expenses
3 incurred locally to conduct the program. The remaining \$4 of the fee shall be retained
4 by the department to defray a part of its expenses incurred to conduct the safety and
5 accident reporting program. A person ~~over the age of 12 years~~ who is at least 12 years
6 of age but under the age of 16 years of age who holds is required to hold a valid
7 snowmobile safety certificate may operate a snowmobile in this state if the person
8 holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate issued by another state or province of the
9 Dominion of Canada ~~need not obtain a certificate from the department~~ and if the
10 course content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets
11 that established by the department under this section.

12 ***-0196/7.25*** **SECTION 2802.** 350.055 of the statutes, as affected by 1999
13 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2801, is amended to read:

14 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
15 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
16 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
17 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure
18 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
19 duties under this section. Each person satisfactorily completing this program shall
20 receive a snowmobile safety certificate from the department. The department ~~may~~
21 ~~charge each person who enrolls in the course~~ shall establish by rule an instruction
22 fee of \$5 for this program. An instructor conducting a program of instruction under
23 this section shall collect the instruction fee from each person who receives
24 instruction. The department ~~shall authorize instructors conducting such courses~~
25 ~~meeting standards established by it to retain \$1~~ may determine the portion of the

BILL

SECTION 2802

1 ~~this fee, which may not exceed 50%, that the instructor may retain~~ to defray expenses
2 incurred ~~locally to conduct~~ by the instructor in conducting the program. The
3 ~~remaining \$4 of the fee shall be retained by the department to defray a part of its~~
4 ~~expenses incurred to conduct the safety and accident reporting program~~ instructor
5 shall remit the remainder of the fee or, if nothing is retained, the entire fee to the
6 department. A person who is at least 12 years of age but under the 16 years of age
7 who is required to hold a valid snowmobile safety certificate may operate a
8 snowmobile in this state if the person holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
9 issued by another state or province of the Dominion of Canada and if the course
10 content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets that
11 established by the department under this section.

12 *~~0196/7.26~~* SECTION 2803. 350.055 of the statutes, as affected by 1999
13 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2802, is repealed and recreated to read:

14 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
15 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
16 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
17 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure
18 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
19 duties under this section. Each person satisfactorily completing this program shall
20 receive a snowmobile safety certificate from the department. The department shall
21 establish by rule an instruction fee for this program. An instructor conducting a
22 program of instruction under this section shall collect the instruction fee from each
23 person who receives instruction. The department may determine the portion of this
24 fee, which may not exceed 50%, that the instructor may retain to defray expenses
25 incurred by the instructor in conducting the program. The instructor shall remit the

BILL

1 remainder of the fee or, if nothing is retained, the entire fee to the department. A
2 person who is required to hold a valid snowmobile safety certificate may operate a
3 snowmobile in this state if the person holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
4 issued by another state or province of the Dominion of Canada and if the course
5 content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets that
6 established by the department under this section.

7 ***-0196/7.27* SECTION 2804.** 350.095 of the statutes is created to read:

8 **350.095 Snowmobile inspection.** (1) No person may operate, or cause or
9 knowingly permit to be operated, on any highway any snowmobile that does not meet
10 the requirements of this section.

11 (2) When directed by any law enforcement officer, the operator of any
12 snowmobile shall stop and submit the snowmobile to an inspection and such tests as
13 are necessary to determine whether its required equipment is in proper adjustment
14 or repair, or is in violation of the equipment provisions of s. 350.09 or 350.10 (1) (d)
15 or (e), or rules issued pursuant thereto.

16 (3) When any snowmobile is found to be unsafe for operation or in violation of
17 the equipment provisions of s. 350.09 or 350.10 (1) (d) or (e), or rules issued pursuant
18 thereto, a law enforcement officer may order the snowmobile removed from the
19 highway and not operated, except for purposes of removal and repair, until it has
20 been repaired pursuant to a repair order as provided in sub. (4).

21 (4) In addition to or in lieu of a citation for the violation, when any snowmobile
22 is in violation of the equipment provisions of s. 350.09 or 350.10 (1) (d) or (e), or rules
23 issued pursuant thereto, a law enforcement officer may issue a repair order, in such
24 form and containing such information as the department prescribes, to the owner or

BILL**SECTION 2804**

1 operator of the snowmobile. The owner or operator shall thereupon obtain such
2 repairs as are required.

3 (5) No owner or operator of a snowmobile may refuse to submit a snowmobile
4 to any inspection or test that is authorized under this section.

5 ***-0221/5.13* SECTION 2805.** 350.12 (3h) of the statutes is created to read:

6 350.12 (3h) REGISTRATION; RENEWALS; AGENTS. (a) *Issuance; appointment of*
7 *agents.* For the issuance of snowmobile certificates, the department may do any of
8 the following:

9 1. Directly issue the certificates.

10 2. Appoint, as an agent of the department, the clerk of one or more counties to
11 issue the certificates.

12 3. Appoint persons who are not employes of the department to issue the
13 certificates as agents of the department.

14 (b) *Duplicates.* For purposes of this subsection, the issuance of a duplicate of
15 a snowmobile certificate shall be considered the same as the issuance of an original
16 certificate.

17 (c) *Agent activities.* 1. The clerk of any county appointed under par. (a) 2. or (e)
18 may accept the appointment.

19 2. The department may promulgate rules regulating the activities of persons
20 appointed under pars. (a) and (e).

21 (d) *Issuing fees.* An agent appointed under par. (a) 2. or 3. shall collect an
22 issuing fee of \$3 for each snowmobile certificate that the agent issues. The agent
23 shall remit to the department \$2 of each issuing fee collected.

24 (e) *Renewals; agents.* For the renewal of snowmobile certificates for public use
25 or the renewal of commercial snowmobile certificates, the department may renew the

BILL

1 certificates directly or may appoint agents in the manner specified in par. (a) 2. or
2 3. The department may establish an expedited service to be provided by the
3 department and these agents to renew these types of snowmobile certificates.

4 (f) *Renewals; fees.* In addition to a renewal fee under sub. (3), the department
5 may authorize that a supplemental renewal fee of \$3 be collected for the renewal of
6 snowmobile certificates that are renewed in any of the following manners:

- 7 1. By agents appointed under par. (e).
- 8 2. By the department using the expedited service.

9 (g) *Remittal of fees.* An agent appointed under par. (e) shall remit to the
10 department \$2 of each \$3 fee collected under par. (f). Any fees remitted to or collected
11 by the department under par. (d) or (f) shall be credited to the appropriation account
12 under s. 20.370 (9) (hu).

13 ***-0196/7.28* SECTION 2806.** 350.12 (3i) of the statutes is created to read:

14 350.12 (3i) REGISTRATION OF CERTAIN SNOWMOBILES PROHIBITED.
15 Notwithstanding sub. (3) (d) or (3j) (c) or s. 23.35 or 350.122 (2), the department or
16 federally recognized Indian tribe or band in this state shall refuse registration of a
17 snowmobile if the most recent inspection under s. 350.095 indicates that the
18 snowmobile's required equipment is not in proper adjustment or repair, or is in
19 violation of the equipment provisions of s. 350.09 or 350.10 (1) (d) or (e), or rules
20 issued pursuant thereto.

21 ***-0218/1.1* SECTION 2807.** 350.12 (3j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 350.12 (3j) (b) The fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile that is
23 exempt from registration under sub. (2) (b) or (bn) is \$12.25. A trail use sticker issued
24 for such a snowmobile may be issued only by the department and persons appointed
25 by the department and ~~is valid for one~~ expires on March 31 of each year.

BILL**SECTION 2808**

1 ***-1818/3.4*** **SECTION 2808.** 350.12 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 350.12 (4) (a) *Enforcement, administration and related costs.* (intro.) The
4 moneys appropriated from s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq), (5) (es) and (9) (mu) and (mw)
5 may be used for the following:

6 ***-1818/3.5*** **SECTION 2809.** 350.12 (4) (a) 3m. of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 350.12 (4) (a) 3m. The cost of state law enforcement efforts as appropriated
9 under s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq); and

10 ***-1818/3.6*** **SECTION 2810.** 350.12 (4) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 350.12 (4) (am) *Enforcement aids to department.* ~~Beginning with fiscal year~~
12 ~~1993-94, of~~ Of the amounts appropriated under s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq), the
13 department shall allocate \$26,000 in each fiscal year to be used exclusively for the
14 purchase of snowmobiles or trailers to carry snowmobiles, or both, to be used in state
15 law enforcement efforts.

16 ***-0219/2.2*** **SECTION 2811.** 350.12 (4) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 350.12 (4) (b) *Trail aids and related costs.* (intro.) The moneys appropriated
19 under s. 20.370 (1) (mq) and (5) (cr) ~~and, (cs)~~ and (cw) shall be used for development
20 and maintenance, the cooperative snowmobile sign program, major reconstruction
21 or rehabilitation to improve bridges on existing approved trails, trail rehabilitation,
22 signing of snowmobile routes, and state snowmobile trails and areas and distributed
23 as follows:

24 ***-0219/2.3*** **SECTION 2812.** 350.12 (4) (bg) of the statutes is renumbered 350.12
25 (4) (bg) 1. and amended to read:

BILL

1 350.12 (4) (bg) 1. Of the moneys appropriated under s. 20.370 (5) (cs), the
2 department shall make available in ~~fiscal year 1992-93 and~~ each fiscal year
3 ~~thereafter~~ an amount equal to the amount calculated under s. 25.29 (1) (d) 2. to make
4 payments to the department or a county under par. (bm) for trail maintenance costs
5 incurred in the previous fiscal year that exceed the maximum specified under par.
6 (b) 1. before expending any of the amount for the other purposes specified in par. (b).

7 *~~0219/2.4~~* **SECTION 2813.** 350.12 (4) (bg) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

8 350.12 (4) (bg) 2. For fiscal year 1999-2000, and for each fiscal year thereafter,
9 the department shall calculate an amount equal to the number of trail use stickers
10 issued under sub. (3j) in the previous fiscal year multiplied by \$10 and shall credit
11 this amount to the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (5) (cw). From the
12 appropriation under s. 20.370 (5) (cw), the department shall make payments to the
13 department or a county for the purposes specified in par. (b). The department shall
14 make payments under par. (bm) for trail maintenance costs that were incurred in the
15 previous fiscal year and that exceed the maximum specified under par. (b) 1. before
16 making payments for any of the other purposes specified in par. (b).

17 *~~0221/5.14~~* **SECTION 2814.** 350.12 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 350.12 (5) (d) At the end of the registration period the department shall send
19 the owner of each snowmobile a ~~2-part~~ renewal application. The owner shall
20 ~~complete and sign one portion of the renewal application and return that portion the~~
21 application and the proper fee to the department. ~~The owner shall complete and sign~~
22 ~~the other portion of the renewal application. The owner shall destroy this portion~~
23 ~~of the renewal application upon receipt of the registration certificate and decals or~~
24 to an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (e).

25 *~~0196/7.29~~* **SECTION 2815.** 350.15 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

BILL**SECTION 2815**

1 350.15 (6) EXCEPTION. This section does not apply to snowmobile accidents that
2 occur during a sanctioned race or derby.

3 *~~0120/1.4~~* **SECTION 2816.** 351.02 (1)(a) 10. of the statutes, as affected by 1997
4 Wisconsin Act 84, is amended to read:

5 351.02 (1) (a) 10. Any offense under the law of another jurisdiction prohibiting
6 conduct described in sections 6-207, 6-302, 10-102, 10-103, 10-104,
7 11-901,11-902, 11-907 or 11-908 of the uniform vehicle code and model traffic
8 ordinance (1987), or prohibiting homicide or manslaughter resulting from the
9 operation of a motor vehicle, use of a motor vehicle in the commission of a felony,
10 reckless or careless driving or driving a motor vehicle with wilful or wanton
11 disregard for the safety of persons or property, driving or operating a motor vehicle
12 while under the influence of alcohol, a controlled substance, a controlled substance
13 analog or any other drug or a combination thereof as prohibited, refusal to submit
14 to chemical testing, ~~operating a motor vehicle while the operating privilege or~~
15 ~~operator's license is revoked or suspended~~, perjury or the making false statements
16 or affidavits to a governmental agency in connection with the ownership or operation
17 of a motor vehicle, failing to stop and identify oneself as the driver or operator in the
18 event of a motor vehicle accident with a person or an attended motor vehicle or fleeing
19 from or attempting to elude a police, law enforcement or other peace officer, as those
20 or substantially similar terms are used in that jurisdiction's laws.

21 *~~0120/1.5~~* **SECTION 2817.** 351.025 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
22 Wisconsin Act 84, is renumbered 351.025 (2) and amended to read:

23 351.025 (2) The revocation is effective on the date the department mails the
24 notice of revocation, ~~except as provided in par. (b).~~

25 *~~0120/1.6~~* **SECTION 2818.** 351.025 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

BILL

1 ***-1495/4.14*** SECTION 2819. 409.302 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered
2 409.302 (3) (e) and amended to read:

3 409.302 (3) (e) A ~~security interest created by a~~ master lease entered into by the
4 state under s. 16.76 (4).

5 ***-1495/4.15*** SECTION 2820. 409.302 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 409.302 (3) (intro.) The filing provisions of this chapter are not necessary or
8 effective to perfect a security interest in property subject to any of the following:

9 ***-1495/4.16*** SECTION 2821. 409.302 (3) (a) to (c) of the statutes are amended
10 to read:

11 409.302 (3) (a) A statute or treaty of the United States which provides for a
12 national or international registration or a national or international certificate of title
13 or which specifies a place of filing different from that specified in this chapter for
14 filing of the security interest; ~~or.~~

15 (b) The following vehicle title statutes: ss. 342.19, 342.20, 342.284 and 342.285;
16 but during any period in which collateral is inventory held for sale by a person who
17 is in the business of selling goods of that kind, the filing provisions of ss. 409.401 to
18 409.408 apply to a security interest in that collateral created by that person as
19 debtor; ~~or.~~

20 (bm) The following boat title statutes: ss. 30.57, 30.572 and 30.573; but during
21 any period in which collateral is inventory held for sale by a person who is in the
22 business of selling goods of that kind, the filing provisions of ss. 409.401 to 409.408
23 apply to a security interest in that collateral created by that person as debtor; ~~or.~~

BILL**SECTION 2821**

1 (c) A certificate of title statute of another jurisdiction under the law of which
2 indication of a security interest on the certificate is required as a condition of
3 perfection (s. 409.103 (2)); ~~or~~.

4 ***-1495/4.17* SECTION 2822.** 409.313 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

5 409.313 (4) (e) The security interest is created by a master lease entered into
6 by the state under s. 16.76 (4), the security interest is perfected under s. 16.76 (4) (e)
7 before the interest of the encumbrancer or owner is of record, the security interest
8 has priority over any conflicting interest of a predecessor in title of the encumbrancer
9 or owner and the debtor has an interest of record in the real estate.

10 ***-0640/2.1* SECTION 2823.** 440.03 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

11 440.03 (15) The department shall promulgate rules that establish the fees
12 specified in ss. 440.05 (10) and 440.08 (2) (d).

13 ***-0635/3.1* SECTION 2824.** 440.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 440.05 (1) (a) Initial credential: ~~\$41~~ \$47. Each applicant for an initial
15 credential shall pay the initial credential fee to the department when the application
16 materials for the initial credential are submitted to the department.

17 ***-0640/2.2* SECTION 2825.** 440.05 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

18 440.05 (10) Expedited service: If an applicant for a credential requests that
19 the department process an application on an expedited basis, the applicant shall pay
20 a service fee that is equal to the department's best estimate of the cost of processing
21 the application on an expedited basis, including the cost of providing counter or other
22 special handling services.

23 ***-0642/1.1* SECTION 2826.** 440.055 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-0642/1.2* SECTION 2827.** 440.055 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL

1 440.055 (2) If the department permits the payment of a fee with use of a credit
2 card under sub. (1), the department shall charge a credit card service charge for each
3 transaction. The credit card service charge shall be in addition to the fee that is being
4 paid with the credit card and shall be sufficient to pay the costs to the department
5 for providing this service to persons who request it, including the cost of any services
6 for which the department contracts under sub. (3).

7 ***-0635/3.2* SECTION 2828.** 440.08 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
8 440.08 (2) (a) 1. Accountant, certified public: January 1 of each
9 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$52.

10 ***-0635/3.3* SECTION 2829.** 440.08 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
11 440.08 (2) (a) 2. Accountant, public: January 1 of each even-numbered year;
12 ~~\$41~~ \$44.

13 ***-0635/3.4* SECTION 2830.** 440.08 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
14 440.08 (2) (a) 3. Accounting corporation or partnership: January 1 of each
15 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

16 ***-0635/3.5* SECTION 2831.** 440.08 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
17 440.08 (2) (a) 4. Acupuncturist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$73~~ \$78.

18 ***-0635/3.6* SECTION 2832.** 440.08 (2) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:
20 440.08 (2) (a) 4m. Advanced practice nurse prescriber: October 1 of each
21 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$69.

22 ***-0635/3.7* SECTION 2833.** 440.08 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
23 440.08 (2) (a) 5. Aesthetician: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$77~~ \$58.

24 ***-0635/3.8* SECTION 2834.** 440.08 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL**SECTION 2834**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 6. Aesthetics establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
2 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

3 ***-0635/3.9* SECTION 2835.** 440.08 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 440.08 (2) (a) 7. Aesthetics instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$142~~
5 \$47.

6 ***-0635/3.10* SECTION 2836.** 440.08 (2) (a) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
7 440.08 (2) (a) 9. Aesthetics specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
8 ~~\$41~~ \$44.

9 ***-0635/3.11* SECTION 2837.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 11. Appraiser, real estate, certified general: January 1 of each
12 even-numbered year; ~~\$95~~ \$108.

13 ***-0635/3.12* SECTION 2838.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. Appraiser, real estate, certified residential: January 1 of
16 each even-numbered year; ~~\$101~~ \$114.

17 ***-0635/3.13* SECTION 2839.** 440.08 (2) (a) 12. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 12. Appraiser, real estate, licensed: January 1 of each
20 even-numbered year; ~~\$72~~ \$134.

21 ***-0635/3.14* SECTION 2840.** 440.08 (2) (a) 13. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 13. Architect: August 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$49.

24 ***-0635/3.15* SECTION 2841.** 440.08 (2) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

BILL

1 440.08 (2) (a) 14. Architectural or engineering firm, partnership or corporation:
2 February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

3 ***-0635/3.16*** SECTION 2842. 440.08 (2) (a) 14g. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 14g. Auction company: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;
6 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

7 ***-0635/3.17*** SECTION 2843. 440.08 (2) (a) 14r. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 14r. Auctioneer: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$100~~
10 \$135.

11 ***-0635/3.18*** SECTION 2844. 440.08 (2) (a) 15. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 15. Audiologist: February 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~
14 \$100.

15 ***-0635/3.19*** SECTION 2845. 440.08 (2) (a) 16. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 16. Barbering or cosmetology establishment: July 1 of each
18 odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

19 ***-0635/3.20*** SECTION 2846. 440.08 (2) (a) 17. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 17. Barbering or cosmetology instructor: July 1 of each
22 odd-numbered year; ~~\$139~~ \$91.

23 ***-0635/3.21*** SECTION 2847. 440.08 (2) (a) 18. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

BILL**SECTION 2847**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 18. Barbering or cosmetology manager: July 1 of each
2 odd-numbered year; ~~\$61~~ \$68.

3 ***-0635/3.22*** **SECTION 2848.** 440.08 (2) (a) 20. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 20. Barber or cosmetologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
6 ~~\$52~~ \$55.

7 ***-0635/3.23*** **SECTION 2849.** 440.08 (2) (a) 24. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 24. Chiropractor: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$162~~
10 \$139.

11 ***-0635/3.24*** **SECTION 2850.** 440.08 (2) (a) 25. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
14 \$48.

15 ***-0635/3.25*** **SECTION 2851.** 440.08 (2) (a) 26. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 26. Dentist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$98~~ \$105.

18 ***-0635/3.26*** **SECTION 2852.** 440.08 (2) (a) 27. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 440.08 (2) (a) 27. Designer of engineering systems: February 1 of each
21 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$52.

22 ***-0635/3.27*** **SECTION 2853.** 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. Dietitian: November 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
25 \$47.

BILL

1 ***-0635/3.28*** SECTION 2854. 440.08 (2) (a) 28. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 28. Drug distributor: June 1 of each even-numbered year; \$41
4 \$47.

5 ***-0635/3.29*** SECTION 2855. 440.08 (2) (a) 29. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 29. Drug manufacturer: June 1 of each even-numbered year; \$41
8 \$47.

9 ***-0635/3.30*** SECTION 2856. 440.08 (2) (a) 30. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 30. Electrologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; \$77 \$65.

12 ***-0635/3.31*** SECTION 2857. 440.08 (2) (a) 31. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.08 (2) (a) 31. Electrology establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered
15 year; \$41 \$47.

16 ***-0635/3.32*** SECTION 2858. 440.08 (2) (a) 34. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 34. Electrology specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered
19 year; \$41 \$44.

20 ***-0635/3.33*** SECTION 2859. 440.08 (2) (a) 35. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 35. Engineer, professional: August 1 of each even-numbered
23 year; \$43 \$49.

24 ***-0635/3.34*** SECTION 2860. 440.08 (2) (a) 35m. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

BILL**SECTION 2860**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 35m. Fund-raising counsel: September 1 of each
2 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

3 *~~0635/3.35~~* **SECTION 2861.** 440.08 (2) (a) 36. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 36. Funeral director: January 1 of each even-numbered year;
6 ~~\$144~~ \$140.

7 *~~0635/3.36~~* **SECTION 2862.** 440.08 (2) (a) 37. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 37. Funeral establishment: June 1 of each odd-numbered year;
10 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

11 *~~0646/2.1~~* **SECTION 2863.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 440.08 (2) (a) 38. Hearing instrument specialist: February 1 of each
13 even-numbered odd-numbered year; ~~\$200~~ \$100.

14 *~~0635/3.37~~* **SECTION 2864.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38g. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 440.08 (2) (a) 38g. Home inspector: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
17 \$44.

18 *~~0635/3.38~~* **SECTION 2865.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38m. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 440.08 (2) (a) 38m. Landscape architect: August 1 of each even-numbered
21 year; ~~\$41~~ \$51.

22 *~~0635/3.39~~* **SECTION 2866.** 440.08 (2) (a) 39. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 39. Land surveyor: February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$69~~
25 \$75.

BILL

1 *~~0635/3.40~~* SECTION 2867. 440.08 (2) (a) 42. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 42. Manicuring establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered
4 year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

5 *~~0635/3.41~~* SECTION 2868. 440.08 (2) (a) 43. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 43. Manicuring instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
8 ~~\$112~~ \$44.

9 *~~0635/3.42~~* SECTION 2869. 440.08 (2) (a) 45. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 45. Manicuring specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered
12 year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

13 *~~0635/3.43~~* SECTION 2870. 440.08 (2) (a) 46. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 46. Manicurist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$78~~ \$131.

16 *~~0635/3.44~~* SECTION 2871. 440.08 (2) (a) 46m. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 46m. Marriage and family therapist: July 1 of each
19 odd-numbered year; ~~\$66~~ \$82.

20 *~~0635/3.45~~* SECTION 2872. 440.08 (2) (a) 48. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 48. Nurse, licensed practical: May 1 of each odd-numbered year;
23 ~~\$48~~ \$54.

24 *~~0635/3.46~~* SECTION 2873. 440.08 (2) (a) 49. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

BILL**SECTION 2873**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 49. Nurse, registered: March 1 of each even-numbered year; \$46
2 \$52.

3 ***-0635/3.47* SECTION 2874.** 440.08 (2) (a) 50. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 50. Nurse-midwife: March 1 of each even-numbered year; \$41
6 \$47.

7 ***-0635/3.48* SECTION 2875.** 440.08 (2) (a) 51. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 51. Nursing home administrator: July 1 of each even-numbered
10 year; ~~\$102~~ \$111.

11 ***-0635/3.49* SECTION 2876.** 440.08 (2) (a) 52. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 52. Occupational therapist: November 1 of each odd-numbered
14 year; ~~\$42~~ \$49.

15 ***-0635/3.50* SECTION 2877.** 440.08 (2) (a) 53. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 53. Occupational therapy assistant: November 1 of each
18 odd-numbered year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

19 ***-0635/3.51* SECTION 2878.** 440.08 (2) (a) 54. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 54. Optometrist: January 1 of each even-numbered year; \$58
22 \$61.

23 ***-0635/3.52* SECTION 2879.** 440.08 (2) (a) 55. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

25 440.08 (2) (a) 55. Pharmacist: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$75~~ \$73.

BILL

1 ***-0635/3.53*** SECTION 2880. 440.08 (2) (a) 56. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 56. Pharmacy: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

4 ***-0635/3.54*** SECTION 2881. 440.08 (2) (a) 57. of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 440.08 (2) (a) 57. Physical therapist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;
7 ~~\$46~~ \$51.

8 ***-0635/3.55*** SECTION 2882. 440.08 (2) (a) 58. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 440.08 (2) (a) 58. Physician: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$110~~
11 \$122.

12 ***-0635/3.56*** SECTION 2883. 440.08 (2) (a) 59. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.08 (2) (a) 59. Physician assistant: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;
15 ~~\$51~~ \$59.

16 ***-0635/3.57*** SECTION 2884. 440.08 (2) (a) 60. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 60. Podiatrist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$180~~
19 \$140.

20 ***-0635/3.58*** SECTION 2885. 440.08 (2) (a) 61. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 61. Private detective: September 1 of each even-numbered year;
23 ~~\$178~~ \$89.

24 ***-0635/3.59*** SECTION 2886. 440.08 (2) (a) 62. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

BILL**SECTION 2886**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 62. Private detective agency: September 1 of each
2 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

3 ***-0635/3.60*** **SECTION 2887**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 63. Private practice school psychologist: October 1 of each
6 odd-numbered year; ~~\$67~~ \$69.

7 ***-0635/3.61*** **SECTION 2888**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63g. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 63g. Private security person: September 1 of each
10 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$49.

11 ***-0635/3.62*** **SECTION 2889**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63m. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 63m. Professional counselor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
14 ~~\$55~~ \$63.

15 ***-0635/3.63*** **SECTION 2890**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63t. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 63t. Professional fund-raiser: September 1 of each
18 even-numbered year; ~~\$61~~ \$91.

19 ***-0635/3.64*** **SECTION 2891**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63u. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 63u. Professional geologist: August 1 of each even-numbered
22 year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

23 ***-0635/3.65*** **SECTION 2892**. 440.08 (2) (a) 63v. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

BILL

1 440.08 (2) (a) 63v. Professional geology, hydrology or soil science firm,
2 partnership or corporation: August 1 of each even-numbered year; \$42 \$44.

3 ***-0635/3.66*** SECTION 2893. 440.08 (2) (a) 63w. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 63w. Professional hydrologist: August 1 of each even-numbered
6 year; ~~\$42~~ \$44.

7 ***-0635/3.67*** SECTION 2894. 440.08 (2) (a) 63x. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 63x. Professional soil scientist: August 1 of each even-numbered
10 year; ~~\$42~~ \$44.

11 ***-0635/3.68*** SECTION 2895. 440.08 (2) (a) 64. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 64. Psychologist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$107~~
14 \$105.

15 ***-0635/3.69*** SECTION 2896. 440.08 (2) (a) 65. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 65. Real estate broker: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;
18 ~~\$125~~ \$109.

19 ***-0635/3.70*** SECTION 2897. 440.08 (2) (a) 66. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 66. Real estate business entity: January 1 of each odd-numbered
22 year; ~~\$71~~ \$57.

23 ***-0635/3.71*** SECTION 2898. 440.08 (2) (a) 67. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

BILL**SECTION 2898**

1 440.08 (2) (a) 67. Real estate salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered
2 year; ~~\$73~~ \$79.

3 *~~0635/3.72~~* **SECTION 2899.** 440.08 (2) (a) 67m. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 67m. Registered interior designer: August 1 of each
6 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

7 *~~0635/3.73~~* **SECTION 2900.** 440.08 (2) (a) 67q. of the statutes, as created by
8 1997 Wisconsin Act 156, is amended to read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 67q. Registered massage therapist or bodyworker: March 1 of
10 each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

11 *~~0635/3.74~~* **SECTION 2901.** 440.08 (2) (a) 67v. of the statutes, as created by
12 1997 Wisconsin Act 261, is amended to read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 67v. Registered music, art or dance therapist: October 1 of each
14 odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

15 *~~0635/3.75~~* **SECTION 2902.** 440.08 (2) (a) 68. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 68. Respiratory care practitioner: November 1 of each
18 odd-numbered year; ~~\$42~~ \$50.

19 *~~0635/3.76~~* **SECTION 2903.** 440.08 (2) (a) 68d. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 68d. Social worker: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$54.

22 *~~0635/3.77~~* **SECTION 2904.** 440.08 (2) (a) 68h. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 68h. Social worker, advanced practice: July 1 of each
25 odd-numbered year; ~~\$46~~ \$53.

BILL

1 ***-0635/3.78*** SECTION 2905. 440.08 (2) (a) 68p. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 68p. Social worker, independent: July 1 of each odd-numbered
4 year; ~~\$49~~ \$55.

5 ***-0635/3.79*** SECTION 2906. 440.08 (2) (a) 68t. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 68t. Social worker, independent clinical: July 1 of each
8 odd-numbered year; ~~\$57~~ \$69.

9 ***-0635/3.80*** SECTION 2907. 440.08 (2) (a) 68v. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 68v. Speech-language pathologist: February 1 of each
12 odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

13 ***-0635/3.81*** SECTION 2908. 440.08 (2) (a) 69. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 69. Time-share salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered
16 year; ~~\$61~~ \$103.

17 ***-0635/3.82*** SECTION 2909. 440.08 (2) (a) 70. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 70. Veterinarian: January 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$82~~
20 \$95.

21 ***-0635/3.83*** SECTION 2910. 440.08 (2) (a) 71. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 71. Veterinary technician: January 1 of each even-numbered
24 year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

25 ***-0640/2.3*** SECTION 2911. 440.08 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

BILL**SECTION 2911**

1 440.08 (2) (d) If an applicant for credential renewal requests that the
2 department process an application on an expedited basis, the applicant shall pay a
3 service fee that is equal to the department's best estimate of the cost of processing
4 the application on an expedited basis, including the cost of providing counter or other
5 special handling services.

6 *~~0641/1.1~~* **SECTION 2912.** 440.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 440.23 (1) If the holder of a credential pays a fee required under s. 440.05 (1)
8 or (6), 440.08, 444.03, 444.05, 444.11 or 459.46 (2) (b) by check or debit or credit card
9 and the check is not paid by the ~~bank~~ financial institution upon which the check is
10 drawn or if the demand for payment under the debit or credit card transaction is not
11 paid by the financial institution upon which demand is made, the department may
12 cancel the credential on or after the 60th day after the department receives the notice
13 from the ~~bank~~ financial institution, subject to sub. (2).

14 *~~0641/1.2~~* **SECTION 2913.** 440.23 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 440.23 (2) (intro.) At least 20 days before canceling a credential, the
17 department shall mail a notice to the holder of the credential that informs the holder
18 that the check or demand for payment under the debit or credit card transaction was
19 not paid by the ~~bank~~ financial institution and that the holder's credential may be
20 canceled on the date determined under sub. (1) unless the holder does all of the
21 following before that date:

22 *~~0641/1.3~~* **SECTION 2914.** 440.23 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 440.23 (2) (a) Pays the fee for which the unpaid check or demand for payment
24 under the credit or debit card transaction was issued.

BILL

1 *~~0641/1.4~~* **SECTION 2915.** 440.41 (5m) of the statutes is renumbered 440.01
2 (1) (am).

3 *~~0645/2.1~~* **SECTION 2916.** 440.91 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 440.91 (1) Except as provided in sub. (6m), every cemetery authority that sells
5 ~~or solicits the sale of~~ a total of 10 or more cemetery lots or mausoleum spaces during
6 a calendar year and ~~that pays any commission or other compensation to any person~~
7 ~~for selling or soliciting the sale of its cemetery lots or mausoleum spaces~~ shall register
8 with the department. The registration shall be in writing and shall include the
9 names of the officers of the cemetery authority. A cemetery authority shall file a
10 separate registration for each cemetery at which 10 or more cemetery lots or
11 mausoleum spaces are sold during a calendar year.

12 *~~0645/2.2~~* **SECTION 2917.** 440.91 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.91 (2) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (7) and (10), every ~~individual who~~
15 ~~person that~~ sells or solicits the sale of, or ~~who that~~ expects to sell or solicit the sale
16 of, ~~a total of~~ 10 or more cemetery lots or 10 or more mausoleum spaces during a
17 calendar year shall register with the department. ~~An individual~~ A person may not
18 be registered as a cemetery salesperson except upon the written request of a
19 cemetery authority and the payment of the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1). The
20 cemetery authority shall certify in writing to the department that the ~~individual~~
21 ~~person~~ is competent to act as a cemetery salesperson. ~~Within 10 days after the~~
22 ~~certification of any cemetery salesperson, the cemetery salesperson shall verify and~~
23 An applicant for registration as a cemetery salesperson shall furnish to the
24 department, in such form as the department prescribes, all of the following
25 information:

BILL

SECTION 2918

1 *~~0645/2.3~~* SECTION 2918. 440.91 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed and
2 recreated to read:

3 440.91 (2) (a) The name and address of the applicant and, if the applicant is
4 a business entity, as defined in s. 452.01 (3j), the name and address of each business
5 representative, as defined in s. 452.01 (3k).

6 *~~0645/2.4~~* SECTION 2919. 440.91 (2) (b) and (c) of the statutes are repealed.

7 *~~0645/2.5~~* SECTION 2920. 440.91 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 440.91 (7) ~~An individual who~~ A person that solicits the sale of cemetery lots or
9 mausoleum spaces in a cemetery organized, maintained and operated by a town,
10 village, city, church, synagogue or mosque, religious, fraternal or benevolent society
11 or incorporated college of a religious order is not required to be registered under sub.
12 (2).

13 *~~0645/2.6~~* SECTION 2921. 440.91 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *~~0641/1.5~~* SECTION 2922. 440.92 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 440.92 (3) (c) 3. The preneed seller files with the department a bond furnished
16 by a surety company authorized to do business in this state or an irrevocable letter
17 of credit from a financial institution, ~~as defined in s. 157.19 (1)~~, and the amount of
18 the bond or letter of credit is sufficient to secure the cost to the cemetery authority
19 of constructing the mausoleum.

20 *~~0645/2.7~~* SECTION 2923. 440.95 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 440.95 (2) Any ~~individual who~~ person that is required to register as a cemetery
22 salesperson under s. 440.91 (2) and ~~who~~ that fails to register may be fined not less
23 than \$25 nor more than \$200 or imprisoned for not more than 6 months or both.

24 *~~0646/2.2~~* SECTION 2924. 459.09 of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL

1 **459.09 Renewal of license.** Each person issued a license under this
2 subchapter shall, on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
3 (2) (a), pay to the department the applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2)
4 (a) and, for a license that expires on or after February 1, 2001, submit with the
5 renewal application proof that he or she completed, within the 2 years immediately
6 preceding the date of his or her application, 20 hours of continuing education
7 programs or courses of study approved or required under rules promulgated under
8 s. 459.095. A licensee shall keep the certificate conspicuously posted in his or her
9 office or place of business at all times. Where more than one office is operated by the
10 licensee, duplicate certificates shall be issued by the department for posting in each
11 location.

12 ***-0646/2.3*** SECTION 2925. 459.22 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 459.22 (2) (e) Require an ~~employee of a speech-language pathologist or~~
14 ~~audiologist~~ individual to be licensed under this subchapter to assist in the practice
15 of speech-language pathology or audiology under the direct supervision of the
16 speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

17 ***-0646/2.4*** SECTION 2926. 459.24 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 459.24 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal dates for licenses granted
19 under this subchapter, other than temporary licenses granted under sub. (6), are
20 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
21 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
22 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and, for licenses that expire on or after February 1, 2001,
23 proof that the applicant completed, within the 2 years immediately preceding the
24 date of his or her application, 20 hours of continuing education programs or courses
25 of study approved or required under rules promulgated under sub. (5m).

BILL**SECTION 2927**

1 *~~1836/2.27~~* **SECTION 2927.** 552.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 552.23 (1) If the target company is an insurance company subject to regulation
3 by the commissioner of insurance, a banking corporation subject to regulation by the
4 division of banking, a savings bank or savings and loan association subject to
5 regulation by the division of savings ~~and loan~~ institutions, or a company subject to
6 regulation by the public service commission, the department of transportation or the
7 office of the commissioner of railroads, the division of securities shall promptly
8 furnish a copy of the registration statement filed under this chapter to the regulatory
9 agency having supervision of the target company. Any hearing under this chapter
10 involving any such target company shall be held jointly with the regulatory agency
11 having supervision, and any determination following the hearing shall be made
12 jointly with that regulatory agency.

13 *~~2015/1.4~~* **SECTION 2928.** 560.01 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.01 (2) (a) *State economic policy.* The department shall develop a state
15 economic policy. The department shall promote and provide technical assistance,
16 consultative services and other assistance to commercial, industrial and recreational
17 development and expansion; facilitate the establishment and retention of business
18 enterprises in this state, including small and minority business enterprises;
19 encourage cooperation between financial institutions and business persons to
20 encourage commercial, industrial and recreational business expansion in this state;
21 encourage creation of jobs throughout the state and especially in urban and rural
22 economically depressed areas; develop and coordinate state public and private
23 economic development plans and federal economic development assistance
24 programs affecting local governments and business and industry; advise, assist and
25 cooperate with the biotechnology development finance company under s. 234.64;

BILL

1 encourage the growth of tourism in the state; promote state products and industries
2 in both foreign and domestic markets; provide informational clearinghouses for
3 businesses and communities in their dealings with other state and federal agencies;
4 advise the governor and legislature on the role of the state in state-local affairs;
5 study the problems affecting local government relations as they impact on economic
6 development and make recommendations for relieving these problems; develop a
7 state-local relations policy to facilitate closer coordination and cooperation between
8 state and local governments; advise the governor and the legislature regarding
9 problems faced by local governments; develop an improved pattern of state-local
10 relations; and develop recommendations for legislative or administrative action as
11 may appear necessary.

12 ***-0424/1.10* SECTION 2929.** 560.03 (16) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-1085/4.6* SECTION 2930.** 560.05 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.05 (3) The Subject to s. 893.83, the state shall be liable for accrued rentals
15 and for any other default under any lease or sublease made under sub. (2)(c) and may
16 be sued therefor on contract as in other contract actions under ch. 775, except that
17 it shall not be necessary for the lessor under any such lease or sublease or any
18 assignee of such lessor or any person or other legal entity proceeding on behalf of such
19 lessor to file any claim with the legislature prior to the commencement of any such
20 action.

21 ***-1279/2.1* SECTION 2931.** 560.06 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **560.06 (title) Memorandum of understanding on use of allocated**
23 **moneys for providing assistance to a nonprofit organization.**

24 ***-1279/2.2* SECTION 2932.** 560.06 of the statutes is renumbered 560.06 (1) and
25 amended to read:

BILL**SECTION 2932**

1 560.06 (1) The department may provide assistance to a nonprofit organization
2 that provides assistance to organizations and individuals in urban areas. No later
3 than December 30, 1997, the department of commerce shall enter into a
4 memorandum of understanding with the department of administration that
5 specifies how the department of commerce may use the moneys allocated under s.
6 20.143 (1) (c) for providing assistance under this ~~section~~ subsection.

7 ***-1279/2.3*** **SECTION 2933.** 560.06 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

8 560.06 (2) In fiscal year 1999–2000, the department may provide up to
9 \$100,000 from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (ie) in assistance to a
10 nonprofit organization that provides assistance to organizations and individuals in
11 urban areas. Notwithstanding sub. (1), the department shall use the moneys
12 authorized under this subsection in accordance with the memorandum of
13 understanding under sub. (1).

14 ***-0424/1.11*** **SECTION 2934.** 560.07 (2m) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ***-0424/1.12*** **SECTION 2935.** 560.07 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0424/1.13*** **SECTION 2936.** 560.08 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0553/1.1*** **SECTION 2937.** 560.081 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.081 (2) (h) Provide training, technical assistance and information on the
19 revitalization of business areas to municipalities which do not participate in the
20 state main street program. The department may charge reasonable fees for the
21 services and information provided under this paragraph. The department shall
22 deposit all fees collected under this paragraph in the appropriation account under
23 s. 20.143 (1) (g).

24 ***-0940/6.5*** **SECTION 2938.** 560.13 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

BILL

1 560.13 (1) (cr) “Eligible individual” means an individual who is the parent of
2 a minor child and whose family income does not exceed 200% of the poverty line, as
3 defined in s. 49.001 (5).

4 ***-0940/6.6* SECTION 2939.** 560.13 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

5 560.13 (2) (am) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), from the appropriation under s.
6 20.143 (1) (kd), the department may make a grant to a person, municipality or local
7 development corporation if all of the following apply:

- 8 1. The conditions under par. (a) 1. to 3. apply with respect to the recipient.
- 9 2. With the grant proceeds, the recipient will create or retain jobs, at least 80%
10 of which will be filled by eligible individuals.

11 ***-0940/6.7* SECTION 2940.** 560.13 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.13 (2) (b) 1. The contribution required under par. (a) 3., and under par. (am)
13 1. by reference to par. (a) 3., may be in cash or in-kind. Cash contributions may be
14 of private or public funds, excluding funds obtained under the program under s.
15 560.17 or under any program under subch. V or VII of this chapter. In-kind
16 contributions shall be limited to actual remediation services.

17 ***-0940/6.8* SECTION 2941.** 560.13 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 560.13 (3) (a) (intro.) The department shall award grants under ~~this section~~
20 sub. (2) (a) on the basis of the following criteria:

21 ***-0940/6.9* SECTION 2942.** 560.13 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

22 560.13 (3) (c) The department shall award grants under sub. (2) (am) on the
23 basis of the following criteria:

- 24 1. The potential of the project to promote economic development in the area.
- 25 2. The number of jobs likely to be created or retained.

BILL**SECTION 2942**

- 1 3. Whether the project will have a positive effect on the environment.
- 2 4. The amount and quality of the recipient's contribution to the project.
- 3 5. The innovativeness of the recipient's proposal for remediation and
- 4 redevelopment.

5 *~~0940/6.10~~* **SECTION 2943.** 560.13 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

6 560.13 (3) (d) If possible, when making a determination under par. (c), the

7 department shall accord a 50% weight to the criteria under par. (c) 1. and 2., a 25%

8 weight to the criterion under par. (c) 3., a 15% weight to the criterion under par. (c)

9 4. and a 10% weight to the criterion under par. (c) 5.

10 *~~0940/6.11~~* **SECTION 2944.** 560.13 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended

11 to read:

12 560.13 (4) (a) (intro.) ~~From the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (br) and (qm)~~

13 ~~in fiscal year 1997-98, and from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (qm) in fiscal~~

14 ~~year 1998-99~~ Under this section, the department shall award all of the following in

15 each of those fiscal years fiscal year:

16 *~~0940/6.12~~* **SECTION 2945.** 560.13 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.13 (4) (a) 1. A total of ~~\$750,000~~ \$3,000,000 in grants that do not exceed

18 \$300,000.

19 *~~0940/6.13~~* **SECTION 2946.** 560.13 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 560.13 (4) (a) 2. A total of ~~\$1,750,000~~ \$3,000,000 in grants that are greater than

21 \$300,000 but that do not exceed \$700,000.

22 *~~0940/6.14~~* **SECTION 2947.** 560.13 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 560.13 (4) (a) 3. A total of ~~\$2,500,000~~ \$4,000,000 in grants that are greater than

24 \$700,000 but that do not exceed \$1,250,000.

25 *~~0940/6.15~~* **SECTION 2948.** 560.13 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL

1 560.13 (4) (c) The department shall award at least ~~7~~ 14 grants under this
2 section for projects that are located in municipalities with a population of less than
3 ~~30,000~~ 50,000.

4 *~~0940/6.16~~* **SECTION 2949.** 560.13 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 560.13
5 (6) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

6 560.13 (6) (a) (intro.) The department shall promulgate rules that ~~establish~~ do
7 all of the following:

8 1. Establish criteria, within the guidelines under subs. (2) and (3), for awarding
9 grants under this section, including the circumstances under which grant proceeds
10 may be used for assessment services.

11 *~~0940/6.17~~* **SECTION 2950.** 560.13 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:
12 560.13 (6) (a) 2. Establish the hours and benefits of employment for eligible
13 individuals.

14 *~~0940/6.18~~* **SECTION 2951.** 560.13 (6) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
15 560.13 (6) (b) An applicant for a grant under sub. (2) (am) shall include in its
16 application a plan for creating jobs, including jobs to be filled by eligible individuals.

17 *~~0824/9.14~~* **SECTION 2952.** 560.137 of the statutes is created to read:

18 **560.137 Gaming economic development grants and loans. (1)** In this
19 section:

20 (a) "Professional services" has the meaning given in s. 560.17 (1) (c).

21 (b) "Qualified business" means an existing business that is located in this state
22 in a county, or in a county that is adjacent to a county in this state, in which is located
23 a casino that is operated by a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band in
24 this state.

BILL**SECTION 2952**

1 (2) Subject to subs. (3), (4) and (5), from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1)
2 (ig) and (kj), the department may do all of the following:

3 (a) Make a grant that does not exceed \$15,000 to a qualified business for
4 professional services.

5 (b) Make a grant or loan that does not exceed \$100,000 to a qualified business
6 for fixed asset financing.

7 (3) The department may not make a grant or loan to a qualified business under
8 this section unless the department determines all of the following:

9 (a) That the qualified business has been negatively impacted by the existence
10 of the casino.

11 (b) That the qualified business has a legitimate need for the grant or loan to
12 improve the profitability of the business.

13 (4) As a condition of approval of a grant or loan under this section, the
14 department shall require that the qualified business provide matching funds for at
15 least 25% of the cost of the project. The department may waive the requirement
16 under this subsection if the department determines that the qualified business is
17 subject to extreme financial hardship.

18 (5) The department may not award a grant or loan under this section to a
19 qualified business for any purpose that is related to tourism unless the department
20 of tourism concurs in the award.

21 (6) (a) The department shall deposit into the appropriation account under s.
22 20.143 (1) (ig) all moneys received in repayment of loans made under this section.

23 (b) The department may forgive all or any part of a loan made under this
24 section.

25 *~~0824/9.15~~* **SECTION 2953.** 560.138 of the statutes is created to read:

BILL

1 **560.138 Gaming economic diversification grants and loans.** (1) In this
2 section, “qualified business” means an existing business that is located in, or
3 expanding into, any of the following:

4 (a) A county in this state in which is located a casino that is operated by a
5 federally recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state.

6 (b) A county in this state that is adjacent to a county in this state in which is
7 located a casino that is operated by a federally recognized American Indian tribe or
8 band in this state.

9 **(2)** (a) Subject to subs. (3) and (4), from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1)
10 (id) and (km), the department may make a grant or loan to a qualified business for
11 a project for the purpose of diversifying the economy of a community in proximity to
12 a casino.

13 (b) In determining whether to award a grant or loan under this section, the
14 department shall consider all of the following:

- 15 1. A project’s potential to retain or increase the number of jobs.
- 16 2. A project’s potential to provide for significant capital investment.
- 17 3. A project’s contribution to the economy of the community in proximity to the
18 casino and of the state.

19 **(3)** As a condition of approval of a grant or loan under this section, the
20 department shall require that a qualified business provide matching funds for at
21 least 25% of the cost of a project.

22 **(4)** The department may not award a grant or loan under this section to a
23 qualified business for any purpose that is related to tourism unless the department
24 of tourism concurs in the award.

BILL**SECTION 2953**

1 (5) The department shall deposit into the appropriation account under s.
2 20.143 (1) (id) all moneys received in repayment of loans made under this section.

3 ***-0552/1.1* SECTION 2954.** 560.14 (4) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 560.14
4 (4), and 560.14 (4) (intro.), (f) and (g), as renumbered, are amended to read:

5 560.14 (4) (intro.) ~~Subject to par. (b), the~~ The department may make a grant
6 under this subsection from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (fg) to a
7 community-based organization for regional economic development activity if all of
8 the following apply:

9 (f) The applicants submit a plan that describes the economic development
10 activity, how the economic development activity satisfies the criteria under this
11 ~~paragraph subsection~~, how the grant will be administered and how the grant
12 proceeds will be used to support the economic development activity; and the
13 secretary approves the plan.

14 (g) The applicants provide documentation of the contributions required under
15 ~~subd. 5 par. (e)~~.

16 ***-0552/1.2* SECTION 2955.** 560.14 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0557/3.1* SECTION 2956.** 560.175 of the statutes is created to read:

18 **560.175 Urban area early planning grants. (1)** In this section:

19 (a) “Early planning project” means the preliminary stages of considering and
20 planning the expansion or start-up of a business that is or will be located in an urban
21 area in this state.

22 (b) “Urban area” means any of the following:

23 1. A city, village or town that is located in a county with a population density
24 of at least 150 persons per square mile.

25 2. A city, village or town with a population of more than 6,000.

BILL

1 (2) Subject to subs. (3) and (6), the department may make a grant from the
2 appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (c) to a person to fund an early planning project.

3 (3) The department may not award a grant to a person under this section unless
4 the person submits an application, in a form required by the department, that
5 contains or describes all of the following:

6 (a) The location of the new or expanding business.

7 (b) The ownership structure of the new or expanding business.

8 (c) The product or service provided by the new or expanding business.

9 (d) The market for the product or service described in par. (c).

10 (e) Competition within the market described in par. (d).

11 (f) Any competitive advantages of the new or expanding business.

12 (g) The person's estimate of the gross revenue of the new or expanding business
13 over a period specified by the department.

14 (h) The process for manufacturing the product, or providing the services, of the
15 new or expanding business.

16 (i) An estimate of the number of jobs that will be created by the new or
17 expanding business.

18 (j) The person's experience and training.

19 (k) The person's estimate of the profit that will be generated by the new or
20 expanding business over a period specified by the department.

21 (L) The person's estimate of the capital required to complete the early planning
22 project.

23 (m) Potential sources of financing for the early planning project.

24 (n) Any other information that the department requests.

BILL**SECTION 2956**

1 (4) A person who receives a grant under this section may use the grant proceeds
2 only for any of the following:

- 3 (a) To perform a business feasibility study.
4 (b) To prepare a detailed marketing plan.
5 (c) To prepare a detailed business plan.

6 (5) In order to receive a grant under this section a person shall contribute cash,
7 from a source other than the state, in an amount that equals at least 25% of the total
8 cost of the project.

9 (6) (a) In any fiscal biennium, the department may not award to any one person
10 more than \$15,000 in grants under this section.

11 (b) In any fiscal biennium, the department may not award more than \$250,000
12 in grants under this section.

13 ***-1581/2.3*** **SECTION 2957.** 560.183 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.183 (3) (b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the
15 department to make the payments under the agreement is subject to the availability
16 of funds in the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~ff~~), (~~jc~~) ~~and~~, (~~jm~~) and (~~kr~~).

17 ***-1581/2.4*** **SECTION 2958.** 560.183 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.183 (5) (a) The obligation of the department to make payments under an
19 agreement entered into under sub. (3) (b) is subject to the availability of funds in the
20 appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~ff~~), (~~jc~~) ~~and~~, (~~jm~~) and (~~kr~~).

21 ***-1581/2.5*** **SECTION 2959.** 560.183 (5) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
22 to read:

23 560.183 (5) (b) (intro.) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants,
24 when added to the cost of loan repayments scheduled under existing agreements,
25 exceeds the total amount in the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~ff~~), (~~jc~~) ~~and~~, (~~jm~~)

BILL

1 and (kr), the department shall establish priorities among the eligible applicants
2 based upon the following considerations:

3 ***-1581/2.6* SECTION 2960.** 560.183 (8) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 560.183 (8) ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT. (intro.) From the appropriation under
6 s. 20.143 (1) (~~f~~) (kr), the department shall contract with the board of regents of the
7 University of Wisconsin System for administrative services from the office of rural
8 health of the department of professional and community development of the
9 University of Wisconsin Medical School. Under the contract, the office of rural health
10 shall do all of the following:

11 ***-1581/2.7* SECTION 2961.** 560.184 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.184 (3) (b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the
13 department to make the payments under the agreement is subject to the availability
14 of funds in the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~f~~), (jc) ~~and~~, (jL) and (kr).

15 ***-1581/2.8* SECTION 2962.** 560.184 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 560.184 (5) (a) The obligation of the department to make payments under an
17 agreement entered into under sub. (3) is subject to the availability of funds in the
18 appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~f~~), (jc) ~~and~~, (jL) and (kr).

19 ***-1581/2.9* SECTION 2963.** 560.184 (5) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
20 to read:

21 560.184 (5) (b) (intro.) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants,
22 when added to the cost of loan repayments scheduled under existing agreements,
23 exceeds the total amount in the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (~~f~~), (jc) ~~and~~, (jL)
24 and (kr), the department shall establish priorities among the eligible applicants
25 based upon the following considerations:

BILL**SECTION 2964**

1 ***-1581/2.10*** **SECTION 2964.** 560.184 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 560.184 (7) **ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT.** (intro.) From the appropriation under
4 s. 20.143 (1) (~~¶~~) (kr), the department shall contract with the board of regents of the
5 University of Wisconsin System for administrative services from the office of rural
6 health of the department of professional and community development of the
7 University of Wisconsin Medical School. Under the contract, the office of rural health
8 shall do all of the following:

9 ***-0240/1.13*** **SECTION 2965.** 560.19 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 **560.19** (title) ~~Hazardous pollution~~ **Pollution prevention.**

11 ***-0240/1.14*** **SECTION 2966.** 560.19 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.19 (1) In this section, “~~hazardous~~ pollution prevention” has the meaning
13 given in s. 299.13 (1) (~~e~~) (dm).

14 ***-0240/1.15*** **SECTION 2967.** 560.19(2)(a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 560.19 (2) (a) 1. Determining the full costs of using and producing hazardous
16 substances, toxic pollutants and solid or hazardous waste.

17 ***-0240/1.16*** **SECTION 2968.** 560.19(2)(a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.19 (2) (a) 2. Identifying processes that use or produce hazardous
19 substances, toxic pollutants or solid or hazardous waste and the composition of the
20 hazardous substances, toxic pollutants or solid or hazardous waste.

21 ***-0240/1.17*** **SECTION 2969.** 560.19(2)(a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 560.19 (2) (a) 3. Identifying ~~hazardous~~ pollution prevention options.

23 ***-0240/1.18*** **SECTION 2970.** 560.19(2)(b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 560.19 (2) (b) 1. The need for a ~~hazardous~~ pollution prevention assessment and
25 a program participant’s willingness to participate in an assessment.

BILL

1 ***-0240/1.19*** SECTION 2971. 560.19 (2)(b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 560.19 (2) (b) 2. The technical and financial ability of a program participant to
3 implement ~~hazardous~~ pollution prevention.

4 ***-0240/1.20*** SECTION 2972. 560.19 (2)(b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 560.19 (2) (b) 3. The potential for others to use the information gained from a
6 ~~hazardous~~ pollution prevention assessment.

7 ***-0240/1.21*** SECTION 2973. 560.19 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 560.19 (3) In coordination with the ~~hazardous pollution prevention program~~
9 solid and hazardous waste education center under s. 36.25 (30) and the department
10 of natural resources, the department shall conduct an education, environmental
11 management and technical assistance program to promote ~~hazardous~~ pollution
12 prevention among businesses in the state.

13 ***-0551/1.1*** SECTION 2974. 560.20 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.20 (1) (f) "Small business" means a for-profit business having fewer than
15 25 100 full-time employees.

16 ***-0580/1.1*** SECTION 2975. 560.20 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.20 (2) (a) The department may provide technical assistance to an
18 individual, small business or nonprofit organization. In addition to or in lieu of the
19 technical assistance provided by the department and subject to par. (e), the
20 department may make a grant to an individual, small business or nonprofit
21 organization from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (en) to partially fund
22 technical assistance provided to the individual, small business or nonprofit
23 organization. Technical assistance or a grant for technical assistance provided under
24 this paragraph shall be for the purpose of developing and planning, at the

BILL**SECTION 2975**

1 preliminary stages, the start-up or expansion of a for-profit business that is or will
2 be located in this state.

3 ***-0580/1.2* SECTION 2976.** 560.20 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

4 560.20 (2) (e) If the department makes a grant under par. (a), the department
5 may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds directly to any person providing
6 technical assistance to the individual, small business or nonprofit organization for
7 the purpose specified in par. (a).

8 ***-0580/1.3* SECTION 2977.** 560.20 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 560.20 (3) (a) (intro.) The Subject to par. (cm), the department may award funds
11 appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (en) and (in) to an individual, small business or
12 nonprofit organization for use in connection with the start-up or expansion of a
13 for-profit business if all of the following apply:

14 ***-0580/1.4* SECTION 2978.** 560.20 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

15 560.20 (3) (cm) If the department awards a grant under this subsection, the
16 department may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds directly to any person
17 providing management assistance to the individual, small business or nonprofit
18 organization.

19 ***-1582/3.1* SECTION 2979.** 560.25 of the statutes is created to read:

20 **560.25 Manufacturing extension center grants. (1) DEFINITIONS.** In this
21 section:

22 (a) "Biotechnology" means technology related to life sciences.

23 (b) "Business" means a company located in this state, a company that has made
24 a firm commitment to locate a facility in this state or a group of companies at least
25 80% of which are located in this state.

BILL

1 (c) "Technology" includes biotechnology.

2 (d) "Technology-based nonprofit organization" means a nonprofit corporation,
3 as defined in s. 181.0103 (17), or an organization described in section 501 (c) (3) of
4 the Internal Revenue Code that is exempt from federal income tax under section 501
5 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and that has as a mission the transfer of technology
6 to businesses in this state.

7 (2) GRANTS. Subject to subs. (4) and (5), the department may make a grant from
8 the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (ie) to a technology-based nonprofit
9 organization to provide support for a manufacturing extension center if all of the
10 following apply:

11 (a) The technology-based nonprofit organization submits to the department a
12 plan detailing its proposed expenditures and performance measures related to the
13 project.

14 (b) The secretary approves the plan submitted under par. (a).

15 (3) RESTRICTION ON GRANT RECIPIENTS. A technology-based nonprofit
16 organization that receives a grant under this section is thereafter ineligible to
17 receive a grant or loan under subch. V.

18 (4) LIMIT ON GRANTS. The department may not award more than \$1,000,000 in
19 grants under this section in a fiscal year.

20 (5) PROGRAM SUNSET. The department may not encumber any moneys under
21 this section after June 30, 2001.

22 *-0453/1.1* SECTION 2980. 560.42 (5) of the statutes is repealed and recreated
23 to read:

24 560.42 (5) REPORT. Beginning in 2001 and biennially thereafter, the center
25 shall prepare a report describing its activities under this section since the period

BILL**SECTION 2980**

1 covered in the previous report. The department shall submit the report with the
2 report required under s. 560.55. The report may include recommendations for the
3 legislature, governor, public records board and regulatory agencies concerning all of
4 the following:

5 (a) Improving permit application forms.

6 (b) Eliminating unnecessary or duplicative permit requirements.

7 (c) Simplifying the process of applying for permits, of reviewing and making
8 determinations on permit applications and of issuing permits.

9 ***-0453/1.2* SECTION 2981.** 560.42 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ***-0453/1.3* SECTION 2982.** 560.55 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-0453/1.4* SECTION 2983.** 560.55 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 560.55 and
12 amended to read:

13 **560.55 ~~Evaluation and report Report.~~ No Beginning on October 1, 2001,**
14 **and no later than January ~~October~~ 1 of each odd-numbered year ~~thereafter,~~** the
15 department shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each house of the
16 legislature, for distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), a report ~~containing~~
17 ~~the evaluation prepared under sub. (1) and~~ describing the department's activities
18 ~~and the result of the department's activities under s. 560.54 since the period covered~~
19 in the previous report. The department shall combine this report with the report
20 required under s. 560.42 (5) and may combine this report with other reports
21 published by the department. The report may include recommendations for
22 legislative proposals to change the entrepreneurial assistance programs and
23 intermediary assistance programs.

24 ***-1582/3.2* SECTION 2984.** 560.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL

1 560.60 (4) “Eligible recipient” means a governing body or a person who is
2 eligible to receive a grant under s. ~~560.615~~, a grant or loan under s. 560.62, a grant
3 or loan under s. 560.63 or a grant or loan under s. 560.65.

4 *~~-0581/1.1~~* **SECTION 2985.** 560.60 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 560.60 (10) “Job” means a ~~regular, nonseasonal full-time position in which an~~
6 ~~individual, as a condition of employment, is required to work at least 2,080 hours per~~
7 ~~year, including paid leave and holidays~~ position providing full-time equivalent
8 employment. “Job” does not include initial training before an employment position
9 begins.

10 *~~-1582/3.3~~* **SECTION 2986.** 560.605 (1) (e) (intro.) and 1. of the statutes are
11 consolidated, renumbered 560.605 (1) (e) and amended to read:

12 560.605 (1) (e) ~~The~~ Except as provided in s. 560.68 (6), the eligible recipient
13 receiving the grant or loan will contribute, from funds not provided by this state,
14 ~~whichever of the following applies: 1. Except as provided under subd. 3. and s. 560.68~~
15 ~~(6),~~ not less than 25% of the cost of the project.

16 *~~-1582/3.4~~* **SECTION 2987.** 560.605 (1) (e) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

17 *~~-1582/3.5~~* **SECTION 2988.** 560.605 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.605 (1) (f) The project meets all criteria set forth in s. ~~560.615~~, 560.62,
19 560.63, 560.65 or 560.66, whichever is appropriate.

20 *~~-1582/3.6~~* **SECTION 2989.** 560.605 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.605 (1) (g) Funds from the grant or loan under s. ~~560.615~~, 560.62, 560.63,
22 560.65 or 560.66 will not be used to pay overhead costs, except as provided in s. 560.65
23 (1m) (b), or to replace funds from any other source.

24 *~~-1582/3.7~~* **SECTION 2990.** 560.605 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

25 560.605 (1) (i) The eligible recipient has not received a grant under s. 560.25.

BILL**SECTION 2991**

1 ***-1582/3.8*** **SECTION 2991.** 560.605 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 560.605 (2) (intro.) The board shall consider all of the following before
4 awarding a grant or loan to an eligible recipient for a project under s. ~~560.615~~, 560.62,
5 560.63 or 560.66:

6 ***-1582/3.9*** **SECTION 2992.** 560.605 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 560.605 (2m) (intro.) When considering whether a project under s. ~~560.615~~,
9 560.62, 560.63 or 560.66 will be located in a targeted area, the board shall consider
10 all of the following:

11 ***-0558/2.1*** **SECTION 2993.** 560.607 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

12 560.607 (3) Evaluation costs, collection costs, foreclosure costs and other costs
13 associated with administering the loan portfolio under this subchapter, excluding
14 staff salaries.

15 ***-2156/1*** ***-1582/3.10*** **SECTION 2994.** 560.61 (1) of the statutes is amended
16 to read:

17 560.61 (1) Make a grant or loan to an eligible recipient for a project that meets
18 the criteria for funding under s. 560.605 (1) and (2) and under s. ~~560.615~~, 560.62,
19 560.63, 560.65 or 560.66, whichever is appropriate, from the appropriations under
20 s. 20.143 (1) (c), (cb), and (ie), ~~(s) and (sm)~~.

21 ***-1582/3.11*** **SECTION 2995.** 560.615 of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-0558/2.2*** **SECTION 2996.** 560.62 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 560.607,
23 and 560.607 (intro.) and (1), as renumbered, are amended to read:

BILL

1 **560.607 Miscellaneous and administrative expenditures.** (intro.) In each
2 biennium, the ~~board~~ department may expend or encumber up to a total of 1% of the
3 moneys appropriated under s. 20.143 (1)(c) for that biennium for any of the following:

4 (1) Evaluations of proposed technical research projects under s. 560.62.

5 *~~-1582/3.12~~* **SECTION 2997.** 560.66 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 560.66 (1) (intro.) The board may award grants and loans under s. 560.61 to
8 eligible recipients for any project that is not eligible for a grant or loan under s.
9 ~~560.615~~, 560.62 or 560.63, if the board determines that the project is a major
10 economic development project and considers all of the following:

11 *~~-0547/1.1~~* **SECTION 2998.** 560.68 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.68 (3) The department may charge a ~~grant or loan~~ recipient of a grant or
13 loan awarded under this subchapter an origination fee of up to 1.5% of the grant or
14 loan amount if the grant or loan ~~exceeds \$200,000 and is awarded under s. 560.63~~
15 ~~or 560.66 equals \$100,000 or more.~~ The department shall deposit all origination fees
16 collected under this subsection in the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (gm).

17 *~~-0843/2.1~~* **SECTION 2999.** 560.745 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.745 (2) (a) When the department designates a development zone under s.
19 560.71, it shall establish a limit for tax benefits for the development zone determined
20 by allocating to the development zone a portion of ~~\$33,155,000~~ the total amount of
21 tax benefits specified in s. 560.787.

22 *~~-1186/4.42~~* **SECTION 3000.** 560.75 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

23 *~~-0550/1.4~~* **SECTION 3001.** 560.785 (1) (b) (intro.) and 1. of the statutes are
24 consolidated, renumbered 560.785 (1) (b) and amended to read:

BILL**SECTION 3001**

1 560.785 (1) (b) Allow a person to claim up to ~~\$6,500~~ \$8,000 in tax benefits
2 during the time that an area is designated as a development zone or as an enterprise
3 development zone for ~~any of the following: Creating~~ creating a full-time job that is
4 filled by a member of the target population.

5 *~~0550/1.5~~* **SECTION 3002.** 560.785 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

6 *~~0550/1.6~~* **SECTION 3003.** 560.785 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

7 560.785 (1) (bm) Allow a person to claim up to \$8,000 in tax benefits during the
8 time that an area is designated as an enterprise development zone for retaining a
9 full-time job if the department determines that the person made a significant capital
10 investment to retain the full-time job.

11 *~~0550/1.7~~* **SECTION 3004.** 560.785 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
12 to read:

13 560.785 (1) (c) (intro.) Allow a person to claim up to ~~\$4,000~~ \$6,000 in tax
14 benefits during the time that an area is designated as a development zone or as an
15 enterprise development zone for any of the following:

16 *~~0550/1.8~~* **SECTION 3005.** 560.785 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.785 (1) (e) Require at least one-third of the tax benefits claimed by a person
18 that are based on ~~creating or retaining~~ full-time jobs to be based on ~~creating or~~
19 ~~retaining~~ full-time jobs that are filled by members of the target population.

20 *~~0555/1.1~~* **SECTION 3006.** 560.785 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

21 560.785 (2) (c) The requirement under ss. 560.70(2m) and 560.797(1)(am) that
22 an individual's position must be regular, nonseasonal and full-time and that the
23 individual must be required to work at least 2,080 hours per year, including paid
24 leave and holidays.

25 *~~0843/2.2~~* **SECTION 3007.** 560.787 of the statutes is created to read:

BILL

1 **560.787 Limit on tax benefits.** The combined total of the tax benefits that
2 may be claimed under the development zone program under ss. 560.70 to 560.78 and
3 the enterprise development zone program under s. 560.797 may not exceed
4 \$300,000,000.

5 ***-1186/4.43*** SECTION 3008. 560.795 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-0843/2.3*** SECTION 3009. 560.797 (1) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:
7 560.797 (1) (aj) “Environmental remediation” has the meaning given in s. 71.07
8 (2dx) (a) 3.

9 ***-0843/2.4*** SECTION 3010. 560.797 (2) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:
10 560.797 (2) (bg) Notwithstanding par. (a) and subject to pars. (c) and (d), the
11 department may designate an area as an enterprise development zone for a project
12 if the department determines all of the following:

- 13 1. That the project serves a public purpose.
- 14 2. That the project is not likely to occur or continue without the department’s
15 designation of the area as an enterprise development zone.
- 16 3. That the project will likely provide for significant environmental
17 remediation.

18 ***-0843/2.5*** SECTION 3011. 560.797 (2) (br) of the statutes is created to read:
19 560.797 (2) (br) In making a determination under par. (bg), the department
20 shall consider all of the following:

- 21 1. The factors specified in par. (b) 1. to 8.
- 22 2. The environmental remediation that is likely to result from the project.

23 ***-0843/2.6*** SECTION 3012. 560.797 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 560.797 (2) (d) The department may not designate ~~more than 50~~ up to 100
25 enterprise development zones ~~unless the department obtains the approval of the~~

BILL**SECTION 3012**

1 ~~joint committee on finance to do so.~~ Of the enterprise development zones that the
2 department designates, at least 10 shall be designated under par. (bg).

3 ***-1186/4.44* SECTION 3013.** 560.797 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***-0843/2.7* SECTION 3014.** 560.797 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 560.797 (5) (b) When the department designates an area as an enterprise
6 development zone under this section, the department shall establish a limit, not to
7 exceed \$3,000,000 and subject to the limit under s. 560.787, for tax benefits for the
8 enterprise development zone.

9 ***-0462/1.1* SECTION 3015.** 560.80 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.80 (5) "Eligible recipient" means a person who is eligible to receive a grant
11 under s. 560.82 (5) or 560.837 or a grant or loan under s. 560.83 (5) (a) or (b) or
12 560.835.

13 ***-0462/1.2* SECTION 3016.** 560.81 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.81 (2) The board awards a grant or loan to the eligible recipient or local
15 development corporation under ss. 560.83 (1) and 560.84 or to the eligible recipient
16 under ss. 560.835 and 560.84.

17 ***-0462/1.3* SECTION 3017.** 560.83 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 560.83 (1) Subject to s. 560.84, the board may award a grant or loan under this
19 section subsection to an eligible recipient or a local development corporation to fund
20 eligible development project costs.

21 ***-0462/1.4* SECTION 3018.** 560.83 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 560.83 (2) (intro.) The board may award a grant or loan under this ~~section~~
24 subsection to a local development corporation if all of the following apply:

25 ***-0462/1.5* SECTION 3019.** 560.83 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

BILL

1 560.83 (4) (a) In any fiscal biennium, the board may not award, to any one
2 eligible recipient or local development corporation or for any one development
3 project, grants or loans under sub. (1) that total more than \$100,000 in a fiscal
4 biennium.

5 *~~0462/1.6~~* **SECTION 3020.** 560.83 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 560.83 (5) (intro.) ~~The~~ In addition to local development corporations, the board
8 may award grants or loans under sub. (1) only to persons who are any of the following:

9 *~~1427/3.7~~* **SECTION 3021.** 560.835 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.835 (7) (b) The department shall deposit in the ~~recycling fund~~
11 appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (L) all moneys received after July 1, 1995
12 the effective date of this paragraph [revisor inserts date], in repayment of loans
13 made under this section.

14 *~~0824/9.16~~* **SECTION 3022.** 560.87 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 560.87 (6) From the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) ~~(dh)~~ (kh), make an
16 annual grant to the Great Lakes inter-tribal council in an amount equal to the
17 amount appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) ~~(dh)~~ (kh), to partially fund in the Great
18 Lakes inter-tribal council a liaison between American Indians, Indian businesses
19 and Indian tribes interested in targeted programs and the state agencies that
20 administer targeted programs.

21 *~~0824/9.17~~* **SECTION 3023.** 560.875 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 560.875 (1) Annually, the department shall grant to the Great Lakes
23 inter-tribal council the amount appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) ~~(df)~~ (kf) to partially
24 fund a program to provide technical assistance for economic development on Indian
25 reservations if the conditions under subs. (2) and (3) are satisfied.

BILL**SECTION 3024**

1 ***-0578/2.1*** **SECTION 3024.** 565.02 (4) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

2 565.02 (4) (g) Establishing a program to provide for additional compensation,
3 above the compensation provided under s. 565.10 (14) (b) 1. or 2., to be paid to
4 retailers who meet certain performance goals identified by the department. Under
5 this program, the total compensation provided to retailers may not exceed 1.0% of
6 the gross revenues from the sale of lottery tickets and lottery shares.

7 ***-0578/2.2*** **SECTION 3025.** 565.10 (14) (b) 3m. of the statutes is created to read:

8 565.10 (14) (b) 3m. The department may, in rules promulgated under s. 565.02
9 (4) (g), provide for additional compensation, above the compensation provided under
10 subd. 1. or 2., to be paid to retailers who meet certain performance goals identified
11 by the department.

12 ***-0757/1.3*** **SECTION 3026.** 569.01 (1m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

13 569.01 (1m) (d) Moneys received by the state from Indian tribes pursuant to
14 an Indian gaming compact, except moneys received as direct reimbursements to the
15 department of justice.

16 ***-0757/1.4*** **SECTION 3027.** 569.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **569.06 Indian gaming receipts.** Indian gaming receipts shall be credited to
18 the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.455 (2) (gc) and 20.505 (8) (h) and (hm) as
19 specified under ss. 20.455 (2) (gc) and 20.505 (8) (h) and (hm).

20 ***-0030/2.118*** **SECTION 3028.** 600.01 (1) (b) 10. of the statutes is created to
21 read:

22 600.01 (1) (b) 10. a. Except as provided in subd. 10. b., long-term care services
23 funded by the family care benefit, as defined in s. 46.2805 (4), that are provided by
24 a care management organization that contracts with the department of health and

BILL

1 family services under s. 46.284 and enrolls only individuals who are eligible under
2 s. 46.286.

3 b. The exemption under subd. 10. a. does not apply if the services offered by the
4 care management organization include hospital, physician or other acute health care
5 services.

6 ***-0507/2.1* SECTION 3029.** 601.31 (1) (k) 6. of the statutes is created to read:
7 601.31 (1) (k) 6. Domestic mutual insurance holding companies, \$100.

8 ***-0506/2.1* SECTION 3030.** 601.31 (1) (L) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***-0506/2.2* SECTION 3031.** 601.31 (1) (m) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
10 601.31 (1) (m) and amended to read:

11 601.31 (1) (m) For regulating resident intermediaries and nonresident
12 intermediaries, annually after the year in which the initial license is issued, amounts
13 to be set by the commissioner by rule and paid at times and under procedures set by
14 the commissioner, ~~but not to exceed.~~

15 ***-0506/2.3* SECTION 3032.** 601.31 (1) (m) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0506/2.4* SECTION 3033.** 601.31 (1) (m) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0506/2.5* SECTION 3034.** 601.31 (1) (m) 3. of the statutes is renumbered
18 601.31 (1) (mc) and amended to read:

19 601.31 (1) (mc) ~~Holder~~ For regulating a holder of a license to place business
20 under s. 618.41, annually after the year in which the initial license is issued, an
21 amount to be set by the commissioner by rule and paid at times and under procedures
22 set by the commissioner, but not to exceed \$100.

23 ***-0506/2.6* SECTION 3035.** 601.31 (1) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 601.31 (1) (o) For examination of an applicant for a license as an insurance
25 intermediary, an amount to be set by the commissioner by rule ~~but not to exceed \$50~~

BILL**SECTION 3035**

1 ~~and not to exceed the reasonably estimated average cost of the examination and~~
2 ~~investigation of an intermediary.~~

3 ~~*-2077/1.2*~~ **SECTION 3036.** 609.23 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **609.23 Point-of-service coverage option. (1)** In this section,
5 “point-of-service coverage option” means a health care plan coverage option under
6 which all of the following apply:

7 (a) An insured may obtain health care services from a provider of his or her
8 choice.

9 (b) A provider selected under par. (a) is not necessarily a participating provider
10 of the health care plan or a member of the health care plan’s network of providers.

11 (c) The health care plan reimburses a provider selected under par. (a) for the
12 cost of services provided to the insured if the provider is appropriately licensed and
13 the services provided are covered under the health care plan.

14 (2) Notwithstanding ss. 609.05 (2) and 628.36 (2) (b) 1. and 3., a managed care
15 plan shall offer to its enrollees at least one point-of-service coverage option in each
16 geographic service area of the managed care plan.

17 ~~*-0183/2.54*~~ **SECTION 3037.** 610.70 (1) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1997
18 Wisconsin Act 231, is amended to read:

19 610.70 (1) (e) “Medical care institution” means a facility, as defined in s. 647.01
20 (4), or any hospital, nursing home, community-based residential facility, county
21 home, county infirmary, county hospital, county mental health center, tuberculosis
22 sanatorium, adult family home, assisted living facility, rural medical center, hospice
23 or other place licensed, certified or approved by the department of health and family
24 services under s. 49.70, 49.71, 49.72, 50.02, 50.03, 50.032, 50.033, 50.034, 50.35,
25 50.52, 50.90, 51.04, 51.08, or 51.09, ~~58.06, 252.073 or 252.076~~ or a facility under s.

BILL

1 45.365, 51.05, 51.06 or 252.10 or under ch. 233 or licensed or certified by a county
2 department under s. 50.032 or 50.033.

3 ***-0503/1.1* SECTION 3038.** 631.20 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 631.20 (1)
4 (a) and amended to read:

5 631.20 (1) (a) No form subject to s. 631.01 (1), except as exempted under s.
6 631.01 (2) to (5) or by rule under par. (b), may be used unless it has been filed with
7 and approved by the commissioner and unless the insurer certifies that the form
8 complies with chs. 600 to 655 and rules promulgated under chs. 600 to 655. It is
9 deemed approved if it is not disapproved within 30 days after filing, or within a
10 30-day extension of that period ordered by the commissioner prior to the expiration
11 of the first 30 days.

12 ***-0503/1.2* SECTION 3039.** 631.20 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

13 631.20 (1) (b) Subject to s. 655.24 (1), the commissioner may by rule exempt
14 certain classes of policy forms from prior filing and approval.

15 ***-0503/1.3* SECTION 3040.** 631.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 631.20 (3) **SUBSEQUENT DISAPPROVAL.** Whenever the commissioner finds, after
17 a hearing, that a form approved or deemed to be approved under sub. (1) (a) would
18 be disapproved under sub. (2) if newly filed, the commissioner may order that on or
19 before a date not less than 30 nor more than 90 days after the order the use of the
20 form shall be discontinued or appropriate changes shall be made.

21 ***-0503/1.4* SECTION 3041.** 631.20 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 631.20 (6) (a) The penalties under s. 601.64 (3) to (5) may not be imposed
23 against an insurer for using a form that does not comply with a statute or rule if the
24 statute or rule was in effect on the date the form was approved or deemed to be
25 approved under sub. (1) (a).

BILL**SECTION 3042**

1 ***-0503/1.5*** **SECTION 3042.** 631.20 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 631.20 (6) (b) Use of a form that does not comply with a statute or rule which
3 takes effect after the date the form was approved or deemed to be approved under
4 sub. (1) (a) is a violation of the statute or rule, and the penalties under s. 601.64 may
5 be imposed against the insurer using the form.

6 ***-0503/1.6*** **SECTION 3043.** 631.36 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 631.36 (1) (a) *General.* Except as otherwise provided in this section or in other
8 statutes or by rule under par. (c), this section applies to all contracts of insurance
9 based on forms which are subject to filing and approval under s. 631.20 (1) (a).

10 ***-0030/2.119*** **SECTION 3044.** 632.745 (6) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to
11 read:

12 632.745 (6) (a) 2m. A family care district under s. 46.2895.

13 ***-0503/1.7*** **SECTION 3045.** 655.24 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 655.24 (1) No insurer may enter into or issue any policy of health care liability
15 insurance until its policy form has been submitted to and approved by the
16 commissioner under s. 631.20 (1) (a). The filing of a policy form by any insurer with
17 the commissioner for approval shall constitute, on the part of the insurer, a
18 conclusive and unqualified acceptance of all provisions of this chapter, and an
19 agreement by it to be bound hereby as to any policy issued by it to any health care
20 provider.

21 ***-0781/1.1*** **SECTION 3046.** 655.275 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 655.275 (10) **MEMBERS' AND CONSULTANTS' EXPENSES.** ~~Any~~ Notwithstanding s.
23 15.09 (6), any person serving on the council and any person consulting with the
24 council under sub. (5) (b) shall be paid ~~\$50 for each day's actual attendance at council~~

BILL

1 ~~meetings, plus actual and necessary travel expenses at a rate established by the~~
2 ~~commissioner by rule.~~

3 *~~0030/2.120~~* SECTION 3047. 700.24 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **700.24 Death of a joint tenant; effect of liens.** A real estate mortgage, a
5 security interest under ch. 409, or a lien under s. 72.86 (2), 1985 stats., or s. 71.91 (5)
6 (b), ch. 49 or 779 or rules promulgated under s. 46.286 (7) on or against the interest
7 of a joint tenant does not defeat the right of survivorship in the event of the death
8 of such joint tenant, but the surviving joint tenant or tenants take the interest such
9 deceased joint tenant could have transferred prior to death subject to such mortgage,
10 security interest or statutory lien.

11 *~~0030/2.121~~* SECTION 3048. 701.065 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 701.065 (1) (b) 1. The claim is a claim based on tort, on a marital property
14 agreement that is subject to the time limitations under s. 766.58 (13) (b) or (c), on
15 Wisconsin income, franchise, sales, withholding, gift or death taxes, or on
16 unemployment compensation contributions due or benefits overpaid; a claim for
17 funeral or administrative expenses; a claim of this state under s. 46.27 (7g), 49.496
18 or 49.682 or rules promulgated under s. 46.286 (7); or a claim of the United States.

19 *~~0030/2.122~~* SECTION 3049. 705.04 (2g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 705.04 (2g) Notwithstanding subs. (1) and (2), the department of health and
21 family services may collect, from funds of a decedent that are held by the decedent
22 immediately before death in a joint account or a P.O.D. account, an amount equal to
23 the medical assistance that is recoverable under s. 49.496 (3) (a), an amount equal
24 to aid under 49.68, 49.683 or 49.685 that is recoverable under s. 49.682 (2) (a) ~~or~~, an
25 amount equal to long-term community support services under s. 46.27 that is

BILL**SECTION 3049**

1 recoverable under s. 46.27 (7g) (c) 1. and that was paid on behalf of the decedent or
2 the decedent's spouse or an amount equal to the family care benefit under s. 46.286
3 that is recoverable under rules promulgated under s. 46.286 (7) and that was paid
4 on behalf of the decedent or the decedent's spouse.

5 ***-0623/1.5* SECTION 3050.** 709.01 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 709.01 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), all persons who transfer real property
7 located in this state, including a condominium unit, as defined in s. 703.02 (15), and
8 time-share property, as defined in s. 707.02 (32), but excluding property that has not
9 been inhabited, that includes 1 to 4 dwelling units, as defined in s. 101.61 (1), by sale,
10 exchange or land contract, unless the transfer is exempt from the real estate transfer
11 fee under s. 77.25, shall comply with ss. 709.02 to 709.04 and 709.06.

12 ***-0535/1.2* SECTION 3051.** 767.075 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 767.075 (1) (c) Whenever aid under s. 46.261, 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 49.19 or 49.45
14 is provided on behalf of a dependent child or benefits are provided to the child's
15 custodial parent under s. 49.124 or under ss. 49.141 to 49.161.

16 ***-1186/4.45* SECTION 3052.** 767.078 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
17 to read:

18 767.078 (1) (b) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (c) ~~or (d)~~, in a case involving
19 a dependent child, if the child's parent who is absent from the home is not employed,
20 the court shall order that parent to do one or more of the following:

21 ***-1186/4.46* SECTION 3053.** 767.078 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 767.078 (1) (c) An order is not required under par. (b) ~~or (d)~~ if the court makes
23 written findings that there is good cause for not issuing the order.

24 ***-1186/4.47* SECTION 3054.** 767.078 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

BILL

1 ***-0536/1.3*** SECTION 3055. 767.265 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
2 Wisconsin Act 191, section 411, is amended to read:

3 767.265 (1) Each order for child support under this chapter, for maintenance
4 payments under s. 767.23 or 767.26, for family support under this chapter, for costs
5 ordered under s. 767.51 (3) or 767.62 (4) (a), for support by a spouse under s. 767.02
6 (1) (f) ~~or~~, for maintenance payments under s. 767.02 (1) (g) or for the annual receiving
7 and disbursing fee under s. 767.29 (1) (d), each order for a revision in a judgment or
8 order with respect to child support, maintenance or family support payments under
9 s. 767.32, each stipulation approved by the court or the family court commissioner
10 for child support under this chapter and each order for child or spousal support
11 entered under s. 948.22 (7) constitutes an assignment of all commissions, earnings,
12 salaries, wages, pension benefits, benefits under ch. 102 or 108, lottery prizes that
13 are payable in instalments and other money due or to be due in the future to the
14 department or its designee. The assignment shall be for an amount sufficient to
15 ensure payment under the order or stipulation and to pay any arrearages due at a
16 periodic rate not to exceed 50% of the amount of support due under the order or
17 stipulation so long as the addition of the amount toward arrearages does not leave
18 the party at an income below the poverty line established under 42 USC 9902 (2).

19 ***-0536/1.4*** SECTION 3056. 767.265 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

20 767.265 (1m) If a party's current obligation to pay maintenance, child support,
21 spousal support or family support terminates but the party has an arrearage in the
22 payment of one or more of those payments, the assignment shall continue in effect,
23 in an amount up to the amount of the assignment before the party's current
24 obligation terminated, until the arrearage is paid in full.